From: { Admin. Assistant ; (JMD)

To: _Weich, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO); Appelbaum, Judy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)
cC: { Admin. Assistant | (SMO)

Sent: 6/28/2011 9:05:33 AM

Subject: Congressional Priority Report, 6/27/11

Note: This item is already logged into the Oversight chart. Thanks, Jamie

Department of Justice
Executive Secretariat
Daily Report for 06/27/2011

ACTION DOCUMENT
MAIL TYPE DUE DATE | COMPONENT WORKFLOW DATE ADDRESSED
ID RECEIVED TO
Congressional Priority | 7/12/2011 | OLA | 2378452 | 06/24/2011 | AG

The Honorable Patrick J. Leahy, , Chairman, Committee on the Judiciary, United States Senate, Washington, DC
20510-6275

(Copy rec'd from OLA via email) Ltr from Chmn Leahy, Judiciary Comte, requesting that DOJ provide copies of all
documents delivered to the Chmn and RMMs of the House Comte on Oversight and Government Reform and the
House Judiciary Comte in connection with ATF's Project Gunrunner and Operation Fast and Furious for submission
to the Senate Judiciary Comte. See related corres in ES.
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